
 

 

          

  November 25, 2014 

 

BY ELECTRONIC FILING  
Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk  

Room 152, Gunter Building  

Florida Public Service Commission  

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.  

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850  

 

Re:  Docket No. 140142-EM  

Board of County Commissioners, Indian River County, Florida  

Request for Deferral, November 25 Agenda Conference, Item 23 

 

Dear Ms. Stauffer:  

 

The Board of County Commissioners, Indian River County, Florida, hereby formally 

requests that the Florida Public Service Commission defer Item No. 23 on the November 25, 

2014 Agenda Conference agenda.  The County anticipates filing an appropriate substantive filing 

in this docket on or about December 1, 2014, to revise or amend its Petition in this matter.   

  

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.  If you have questions regarding this 

request, please contact me at 702-0090.  

 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing.  

 

Sincerely yours,  

 

s/ Floyd R. Self  

 

Floyd R. Self, B.C.S.  

Counsel for Indian River County  

 

FRS/bhs  

Enclosures  

cc:  Dylan Reingold, Esq., County Attorney 

 Parties and Other Persons of Record 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served on the following, 

by electronic delivery, on this 2
nd

 of November, 2014. 

 

 

 

 

Kathryn Cowdery, Esquire 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Division of Legal Services 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

kcowdery@psc.state.fl.us 

 

Dylan Reingold, Esquire, County Attorney 

Office of the County Attorney 

Indian River County 

1801 27th Street 

Vero Beach, FL 32960-3388 

dreingold@ircgov.com 

 

Wayne R. Coment 

City Attorney 

City of Vero Beach 

1053 20th Place 

Vero Beach, Florida 32960 

WComent@covb.org 

 

 

Robert Scheffel Wright 

John T. LaVia, III 

jlavia@gbwlegal.com 

Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, 

   Bowden, Bush, Dee, La Via & Wright, P .A. 

1300 Thomaswood Drive 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

schef@gbwlegal.com 

jlavia@gbwlegal.com 

 

Kenneth Hoffman, Esquire 

Florida Power & Light Company 

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com 

 

Patrick Bryan, Esquire 

Jessica A. Cano, Esquire 

Florida Power & Light Company 

700 Universe Boulevard 

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Patrick.Bryan@fpl.com 

Jessica.Cano@fpl.com 

 

Barry J. Moline, Executive Director 

Florida Municipal Electric Association 

P.O. Box 10114 

Tallahassee, FL 32302-2114 

bmoline@publicpower.com 

 

Arthur J. "Grant" Lacerte, Jr. 

Vice President and General Counsel 

Kissimmee Utility Authority 

P.O. Box 423219 

Kissimmee, FL 34742-3219 

glacerte@kua.com 
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Dianne M. Triplett, Esquire 

Matthew Bernier, Esquire 

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 

299 1st Avenue North 

St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 

Matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com 

 

William Willingham, Executive Director 

Michelle Hershel 

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 

2916 Apalachee Parkway 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

fecabill@embarqmail.com 

mhershel@feca.com 

 

 

James D. Beasley 

J. Jeffry Wahlen 

Ausley & McMullen 

P.O. Box 391 

Tallahassee, FL 32302 

jbeasley@ausley.com 

jwahlen@ausley.com 

 

Tampa Electric Company 

Regulatory Affairs 

P.O. Box 111 

Tampa, FL 33602 

regdept@tecoenergy.com 

 

W. Christopher Browder 

Orlando Utilities Commission 

P. O. Box 3193 

Orlando, FL 32801 

cbrowder@ouc.com 

 

 

 

  

 

By: 

 

s/ Floyd R. Self 

________________________________ 

Floyd R. Self, B.C.S. 

floyd_self@gshllp.com 

Gonzalez Saggio & Harlan LLP 

3411 Capital Medical Blvd. 

Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

Phone: (850) 702-0090 
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